Dear Richard, 10/4/93
I'm excited and I should be tired but I'm not and I attribute that to the:drenalin,

Thirtemnn hows: befor: I fimished thiu dtgft of mayie 10,000 words at 1:30 pems I was up
and worldng. Zxcept for my hour and a half of eurly-morning walldng thjﬁ‘ ig more resting,
when * sldnmdd the pipers, and for a few minziytes lor a mja\hwich at lunch, I did this. And
the fartiur I got into it the more I realized that it present a real and a special pos-
wand fn

sibility if the case is as solid as L think it is, A(Congressional investigation. With
what precedes it, too. I'li,Hm_,r to find time to learn who chairs oversight but I have a
notion that thone who took up a daﬁ about a month ago mught be helpful,

I'11 not try to read this todoy. I confabulate too much with a time interval to
rislk more of it without a little lapse in time,.

I hope that you and/or ?raf will have the time to at leagt sidim this and see for
sourselves what the potential is. Can be, that is.

I'm enclosing copies of the documents I use not because I think you%{ght have
any doubys but becimuse Herman doer#mt Joiow me. Ia,{ ir should beecided to use any, these
are not my originals but sre copies of copies of them. Those that have FBI file nut&aera
on them make retrieval of the originals possible wi‘thout any real ?iar .‘m f‘_ A,fﬂn:’""ﬁ

I hope to read and correct this in the mmemk Horning, pen'!:ha"hl(a third da:,r?ahortly
after midnight, I may write a bit more about it then.

Best,

Hty



